
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
CC: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/4/2011 6:44:17 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Terry Press Conference 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 05:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Terry Press Conference 

Dennis, 

Rachel, Ann and I just got off a conference call with FBI (Manny Joprigmarld_.thei_r_n_e_w_.5_ACIanBg_rsiel_Patrpl PAOs 

to game-plan press rollout on the Terry case indictment on FridayL 	 DPP 

DPP 

DPP 

DPP 
We said that we would get your feeling and perspective on how to proceed and get back with the group to .morrow._ . _ .,  

If you want to talk it out, I'm here for the next hour before I have an appointment, or you could call Ann.i . 	DPP 	I 

DPP 
Robbie 
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